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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 8, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing environmental clearance for the 2022 Road

Rehabilitation Project

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The 2022 Road Rehabilitation Project is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Road
Maintenance budget and will require a budget amendment when the contract is awarded for CSA
38 Zone 2 and CSA 1 Zone 1.

BACKGROUND: This is a road maintenance and preservation project involving dig out and
repair, crack sealing, asphalt overlay, and marker and striﬁing replacement on af()j)roximately 4.6
miles of CountY maintained road. The roads involved in the project are Buck Ridge Road, Dog Bar
Road from Wolf Creek Road to Misty Winds Lane, and Gold Count(rjy Drive. A map of the streets
proposed for this project is provided as Exhibit A. Work is scheduled for 2022 and will be
performed only within the County’s existing right-of-way.

The Public Works Department has reviewed the project for compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and has identified it as categorically exempt from the
provisions of CEQA per Section 15301(c) of the CEQA Guidelines.

Under Section 15301(c) of the CEQA Guidelines, Class 1 projects consisting of the repair and
maintenance of existing streets are categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA.

A Notice of Exemption has been Iprepared for the project, and upon approval by the Nevada
County Board of Supervisors, will be filed with the Nevada County Clerk-Recorder’s Office.

Item Initiated by: Richard Poole, Assistant Engineer
Approved by: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: 1/19/22
Revision Date;1/20/22
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